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Legislative File No:  2015-0327 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Tina Barton, City Clerk 
 
DATE:  July 31, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: Recommendation for MLCC Approval of Liquor License Application 
 
 
REQUEST: 
Application  for Class C Liquor License for Smoker’s Outlet of Rochester Hills (also known as Wild 
Bill’s Tobacco) in the Rochester Hills Plaza located at the northeast corner of Walton Blvd. and 
Rochdale be considered for recommendation of approval by the Michigan Liquor Control 
Commission (MLCC). 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The MLCC requires applicants seeking a quota license to obtain a resolution of local government 
approval. Council recently approved an Ordinance which requires a conditional use approval for all 
new, on-premise consumption liquor license establishments.  Should Council approve the 
Conditional Use, Council would then recommend/not recommend that the application be considered 
for approval by the MLCC.  The Liquor License Technical Review Committee met and reviewed the 
application of Smoker’s Outlet of Rochester Hills.  The Committee voted to move the application 
forward to Council. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Finding that the proposed request for a Class C Liquor License meets the criteria established by 
ordinance, and that the applicant has signed the required contract limiting rights of transfer within 
three (3) years, the Liquor License Technical Review Committee recommends that the City Council 
approve a resolution for a Class C Liquor License application submitted by Smoker’s Outlet of 
Rochester Hills, located in the Rochester Hills Plaza at the northeast corner of Walton Blvd and 
Rochdale to be considered for approval by the MLCC. 
 
 

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE 

Department Review   

Department Director   

Mayor   

Deputy Clerk   
 

http://www.rochesterhills.org/

	Rochester Hills, MI 48309

